From: BC Non-Profit Housing Association <admin@bcnpha.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 9:01 AM

To: Mayor <Mayor@vernon.ca>
Subject: Attend #HousingCentral 2024 in Vancouver! Early bird rate ends soon
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This is the last chance to take advantage of the early bird rate for the 2024
#HousingCentral Conference. If you are a BC Non-Profit Housing Association
member, register by September 15 to save up to $210. Secure your spot!
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Connect with fellow housing professionals from November 18 to 20 at the
Sheraton Vancouver Wall Centre during the country’s premier affordable
housing event. Take part in three days packed with 120 education sessions, six
inspiring keynotes, networking opportunities, an extensive tradeshow and much
more.

We hope you can join us this fall to help shape the future of community housing.
Register today!

Keynote speaker: John Vaillant

On November 18, hear from bestselling author John Vaillant. His
new book, Fire Weather, is a riveting look at the apocalyptic Fort
McMurray wildfire and our future in a hotter world.

Explore the tradeshow

Discover the latest products and services tailored to the needs of
the affordable housing sector. On November 18 and 19, the
tradeshow will feature 60+ booths.
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Grow your network
Strengthen existing professional relationships and make new

connections. The conference provides many opportunities to
network in person with hundreds of housing professionals.

Meet 'n’ Mingle

Catch up with colleagues and friends, as well as senior BC Housing
staff, over light refreshments during this excellent networking
opportunity. BC Housing is sponsoring this special event.

Thank you to our sponsors
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